Cook, Scott

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Scott,

Andrea Getts <andrea@andreagetts.com>

Wednesday, October 5, 2022 12:04 PM

Cook, Scott

[EXTERNAL] Self Reported Attribution Notification - Stickers
HOLO-8_2_3.png; Holo_AGM_Sticker.jpg

| received an order of 100 holographic stickers (3in wide x 1.9in tall) that say "Andrea Getts Montana" but
unfortunately the size of the attribution text is too small to read. (See proof and actual sticker in the attached photos.) |
received them 10/4/2022. None have been distributed so far but | hope to distribute them for the rest of the campaign
season. In light of the attribution being hard to read, | thought | would do a self reported attribution.

Attribution for the stickers: Paid for by Andrea Getts for HD3 - Democrat - P.O. Box 1662 Columbia Falls, MT 59912.

Please let me know if you need any other information from me. Thank you for your time.

-Andrea Getts

Andrea Getts
Candidate for House District #3
Democrat

@] andrea@andreagetts.com

(=] 406-282-1126
[ = P.0. Box 1662 Columbia Falls, MT 59912

E] andreagetts.com [andreagetts.com]

E | E

[andreagetts.com]

Paid for by Andrea Getts for HD3 - D - P.O. Box 1662 Columbia Falls MT 59912



The green line is the cut line.

This will not show up on your printed stickers.
Height: 1.9in | Width: 3in

Please approve your proof, or request a revision. If you would like a revision, please
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